No part of a report of a marine casualty investigation shall be admissible as evidence in any civil or administrative
proceeding. other than an administrative proceeding initiated by the United States. 46 U.S.C. §6308.

| S,

From: Seacor Power

Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2021 3:07 PM
To: Dist SOM Vessel Ops

Subject: RE: Seacor Power Report

WARNING! EXTERNAL SENDER

DATE & TIME: 4/13/21 1508 hrs
Customer: Talos Energy
Dock: Martin North / Fourchon

Location: En Route to Main Pass 138

Deck Activities:  Covid Cleanup / Vessel Maintenance / Loading up coil
tubing equipment / Secured vessel , Jacked down and heading to location

Eng. Dept. Activities

Mechanical inspections / Daily Maintenance /
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Coming Activities:

TOTAL VESSEL CREW: 11
TOTAL THIRD PARTY CONTRACTORS: 7
TOTAL PERSONS ON BOARD (POB): 18

Communications Bandwidth - unknown

WEATHER
Sky: Cloudy
Winds: SE 15-20 mph

Seas: 3-4 feet

Vis: 3-4 Miles

Fuel Starting Balance: 29,456 Gallons
Fuel received last 24 hours:

Fuel consumed last 24 hours: 629 Gallons
Fuel Adjustment:

Fuel Ending Balance: 28,827

Lube Starting Balance: 352 Gallons
Lube received last 24 hours: Gallons

Lube consumed last 24 hours: Gallons
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Lube Ending Balance: 352 Gallons

Potable water: 28,396 Gallons
Potable water received last 24 hours:

Ballast water: 0 Gallons

Dirty Oil Onboard: 169 Gallons

Walkways:
50’ Walkway SC0032 Certification7 Date 2-1-21-NVI Report

35" Walkway Certification Date: 2-1-21NVI Report
VESSEL ACTIVITIES:
* Maintaining fire and safety watch
*Vessel periodic engineering and equipment checks
*Covid 19 Cleanup
David Ledet- Master 4/28/21 / Day

_—Engineer 4/28/21 / Day
I - GH ? / Day

F — Mate 4-28-21/

Larry Warren- Engineer 4/28/21 / Night
_ A/B Crane Operator 5/12/21 / Day

James Wallingsford - A/B Crane Operator 4/28/21 / Night
Anthony Hartford - Cook 4/28/21 / Night
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Ernest Willams - Cook ? Night

I - /B Crane Operator 4/28/21 /Day
I - Captain 5-12-21 / Night

Shift: 12/12 Due off Date * As/per latest info from
office

Vessel familiarization since last report:

Last Crane Inspection Date: Port and Stbd. Cranes are SAME: Quarterly: 4-11-
21 / Annuals: 1-25-21
Critical List
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